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Old Program
New Program

Bachelor of Science - Human Resources Management

Naggl low ~f Calnem ~a T, n L ¥ PN .

. s A oy el 1—“%{7“—

10

¢






|

ECON 330 is no longer a controlled elective but a required course for these majors.
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\ PART III - IMPLEMENTATION

‘ a. Students already admitted to the degree program will not be affected by
: the changes
b. Faculty teaching loads will not change. Additional complement should
not be necessary.
. Current resources are adequate.




> contr!ec electives from sociology

-

Subject: controlled electives from sociology
Date: Thu, 04 May 2000 16:14:00 -0500
From: Stephen Sanderson <SkSander@grove.iup.edu>
To: wisnie@grove.iup.edu

It is acceptable to me that your department list SO 340, SO 348, and SO 362 as controlled electives for the Human
Resources Management major in the Management Department. Permission is granted on the assumption that no
more than approximately 5-10 of your students per year will be enrolling in these courses.

Stephen K. Sanderson
Professor and Chair
Department of Sociology
Indiana University of Pennsylvania
. Indiana, PA 15705
| Phone: 724 357-2731
Fax: 724 357-4842
e-mail: sksander@grove.iup.edu
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